



Andrej Iliev

Filmmaker

China: +86 13020209586 (WeChat)

✉ andrejiliev@gmail.com

EU: +421 911867222 (WhatsApp)

📷 @andrej_iliev

🔗 andrejiliev.com/

STRENGTHS

☆ Project coordinator

Skilled in communicating with talents and clients alike. Ability to guide and lead creative department teams

★ Flexible

Comfortable with ambiguity and able to thrive in fast-paced environment.

ACHIEVEMENTS

🎬 Feature film

Written, directed and co-produced indie feature film 'Shanghai Story'. Currently in charge of marketing and social media to ensure market competitiveness.

🏰 Artist-in-Residence

Had the privilege to lead a group of Nanjing University students to act in characters for a mock copyright trial video project.

SKILLS

Creative Writing • Cinematic Lighting Techniques • Adobe Creative Suit • Finally Cut Pro X • Da Vinci Resolve • Visual Storytelling • Ai Video Editing Tools • Logic Pro • Camera Knowledge and Proficiency

LANGUAGES

English Fluent

German Fluent

Czech Native

Slovak Native

Mandarin Chinese Pre-intermediate

PASSIONS

Sports

Writing

Travel

SUMMARY

Artistic individual with a creative outlook. More than ten years of experience in filmmaking and visual media for personal and corporate projects. Seeking to film powerful stories. Ability to work on my own or with small to mid-size filming crews. Directed, written and filmed brand commercials, corporate projects, documents videos and narrative fiction. My photography work has been exhibited in galleries across China and my film projects recognized in international film festivals.

EXPERIENCE

Filmmaker/ Creative Director

01/2017 - Ongoing

Ai Films

Shanghai, China

Ai Films is a film and video production company that has cooperated with creative agencies on successful campaigns for brands like L'Oréal, Lancôme, etc..., produced award-winning short films and a feature film and closely worked with established institutions like Bank of Shanghai, Nanjing University and Qingdao Police Museum.

- Oversee all aspects of creative production and ensure that projects run smoothly from inception to final client delivery
- Successfully led a feature film through all stages of production, including bringing it to the streaming market (Prime Video, Smart TV, etc..)
- Written shooting scripts for commercial and corporate projects

Cinematographer

01/2014 - 09/2017

LP Films

Shanghai, China

LP Films is an established film and video production company with a documentary focus that has produced and theatrically released short and feature length documentaries.

- Cinematography duties for long-term documentary projects for Shanghai Disney Resort and Chongqing Ruffles City and various commercial projects
- Written and directed an award-winning short action parody 'The Killing Game'
- Took care of video, photography and lighting equipment upgrade and maintenance

Art Consultant/ Photographer

09/2012 - 09/2013

Studio Rouge

Shanghai, China

Studio Rouge was a contemporary art gallery with locations in Shanghai and Hong Kong. It housed and produced artwork by local and international talents.

- Responsible for helping buyers find quality pieces that fit within their budget and desired aesthetic
- Produced photography artwork to be displayed in the gallery and exhibitions

EDUCATION

Film, Master of Arts

09/2014 - 09/2015

Middlesex University, London UK

Television Production, Bachelor of Arts

09/2007 - 09/2010

University of Bedfordshire, UK